UnapprevedApproved

Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes
Monday, May 19, 2008

Attendance: Chairman Fred Kelley, Vice-Chairman Richard Laz8tJectman Joe Duarte,
Selectman Tom Giffen, Selectman Carleton Robie, &uwdeBary Andria Hansen.

7:00 p.m. Chairman Kelley called the Public Meeting to order andchediately followed
with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Representative from the Candia Community Women’s Club to disgss a proclamation
proposal. Selectman Lazott spoke on behalf of Denise Lazott (CCWhniversary
Committee). He explained the CCWC were requesting Jthée declared Candia
Community Women’s Club Day. Selectman Lazott stateg tto a lot for the community
and didn’t have a problem with the request. Selectmaattamtioned to establish Jun® 4
as a day to recognize the Candia Community Women'’s I0h&5 years of dedicated service
and the outstanding job and work they put into the communiSeconded by Chairman
Kelley. Allin favor. Motion carried.

Selectman Lazott to report favorable review of Building Inspetor William Hallock and
Police Chief Mike McGillen. Selectman Lazott stated Building Inspector William Hallock
and Police Chief Mike McGillen received favorable reviemd continue to keep up the good
work.

Chairman Kelley to report favorable 90 day reviews on Selectmes’ Administrative
Assistant, Dawn Chabot; Selectmen’s Secretary, Andria Haes; and Finance Director,
Beth St. Pierre and consider increases.Chairman Kelley reported favorable reviews for
Selectmen’s Administrative Assistant, Dawn Chabelg&men’s Secretary, Andria Hansen,;
and Finance Director, Beth St. Pierre. Selectman Lazotioned to provide Administrative
Assistant Dawn Chabot and Secretary Andria Hansen aviblo-cent increase and Finance
Director Beth St. Pierre with a $1.00 increase based wordhle reviews. Seconded by
Chairman Kelley. All in favor. Motion carried. Chairm&elley announced the new rates:
Administrative Assistant Dawn Chabot’s current houdse is $19.25 and with the 50-cent
increase will be $19.75 effective 05/06/08; Secretary Andria étesicurrent hourly rate is
$15.50 and with the 50-cent increase will be $16.00 effective @&;L8hd Finance Director
Beth St. Pierre’s current hourly rate is $18.00 and withth®0 increase will be $19.00
effective 05/24/08.

The Board will consider authorizing Chief McGillen to exeute documents on behalf of
the Town in regards to the State of New Hampshire Fish ahGame OHRV Grant.
Selectman Lazott stated he didn’t have a problem avithorizing Chief McGillen to execute
documents on behalf of the Town. Selectman Lazott medido allow Chief McGillen to
sign paperwork for the OHRV Grant. Seconded by Chairediey. All in favor. Motion
carried.



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 05/19/08 Pagel 2 of

The Board will hold a discussion with Planning Board Chair May Girard on Town
engineering services. Selectman Giffen asked Selectman Duarte (Selectmem’'saethe
Planning Board) if the Planning Board felt it was time to eevithe Town engineer’'s
services. Selectman Duarte stated would like to revienStiantec’s services and look at
other engineering firms to get some comparisons. SadecGiffen noted Stantec seems to
provide a high quality of service and represent the Towm Wwet it's in the Town’s best
interest to periodically review their services. He sstgrlooking at other engineering firms
every five years to see what’s out there. Chairmatiel{ mentioned the town has been
approached by a couple of engineering firms and wanted mtianat to the Board to see if
they were in favor of meeting them. Selectman RBustdted the Board should mention it to
Chair Girard and leave it in the Planning Boards handkect®ean Giffen added by RSA they
have to leave it in the Planning Boards hands, but coultl sdetter to Chair Girard voicing
the Selectmen’s strong support for a periodic review efShantec’s services. Chairman
Kelley was in favor of asking Stantec to review theg $¢ructure. Selectman Lazott thought
some of Stantec’s fees were a little steep (i.e. $50@ite a letter). It was the consensus of
the Board to have the Planning Board review Stantec’scesnand possibly look at other
engineering firms. Selectman Giffen suggested draftingter l® Chair Girard stating that
the Board of Selectmen were recommending that thenilg Board review Stantec’s
services and fee structure. Selectman Duarte statedvihwdyg discuss this issue at the May
21* Planning Board meeting.

Approval of Previous Minutes: Public meeting minutes of 5/19/08. Selectman Lazott
motioned to approve the public minutes of 5/5/08 as presenBetonded by Selectman
Giffen. All in favor. Motion carried.

Other Business

Pond Park update: Selectman Robie mentioned the Pond Park is almost awhevill be
calling the state for an inspection. There was a ta@nipregarding blue-green algae in the
pond, which was caused by fertilization and seed leachiogtintSelectman Robie stated he
would keep an eye on it, but felt no action should be takeéis time. He asked that Thank
You letters be sent out to all of the volunteers wizoked on the gazebo (Ron Severino, Rich
Champagne, Dave Murry, and Fletcher Perkins, Jr.)ecBeln Lazott asked Kathleen Bailey
of the Union Leader to put a note in the paper thankingtmebviduals. Selectman Robie
mentioned they may be receiving a donation of picnic salotem the Raymond Rotary Club,
if it doesn’t come through he will find them elsewhefithe Board thanked Selectman Robie
on doing a good job on the Pond Park.

COLA over site discussion: The Board reviewed the attached memo provided by Finance
Director Beth St. Pierre which reflects the totahfisial impact of $222.74Chairman Kelley
explained that Dawn Chabot and Andria Hansen were dbeiggrevious jobs for the month

of January and some of February. He felt they shoele@ligible for COLA for that time
period. The Board was in agreement. Selectman Lazutbmed to grant COLA to Dawn
Chabot for the time period of January 1, 2008 to February 6, 200& iamount of $150.73
and to Andria Hansen for the time period of January 1, 2008bvuary 18, 2008 in the
amount of $72.02. Seconded by Selectman Giffen. All inrfalotion carried.



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 05/19/08 Pagel 3 of

Discussion on recent input from Town Counsel on Candia Crgesg bonding: Chairman
Kelley stated paperwork had been sent to Town AttorneyeMéyr his review. Selectman
Duarte stated Mr. Cole provided a letter of credit whiched a time frame. It was his
understanding that the letter of credit was for thet phase and the work (water testing) will
be done well within the year. Selectman Giffen mew retainage and that any latent
defects could show up a year after the work is done. fuHber stated that Mr. Coles
approach seems unorthodox and is inclined to go with Rt&yer recommendation to protect
the Town’s interest. There should not be any excegtibecause if they do it for one person
they will have to do it for everyone. Chair GiraRIgnning Board) stated the Selectmen need
to make a decision because Mr. Cole doesn’'t have @aagsh bond in place and the work is
almost done. If the Town doesn't like Mr. Cole’stéetof credit someone should let him
know, he is very cooperative. Selectman Giffen dtétety. Mayer has provided an example
document that the Town can use as a guideline andutdshe conveyed to Mr. Cole and Mr.
Komisarek immediately. Chair Girard asked if the Boanmlld approve the amount.
Chairman Kelley confirmed that the Planning Board came tip arnhount of $154,000 and
thought that was a proper amount. Selectman Giffenomedi to submit the document
provided by Atty. Mayer to John Cole and to execute it ichately for the amount
determined by Stantec and the Board grant approval foruttetysbond in the amount of
$154,000. If it is dually executed it should be considered apgroSelectman Giffen asked
why Mr. Cole was working without a bond in place. Sefemn Duarte stated they had a
preconstruction meeting and Mr. Cole was given the gadabg Building Inspector Hallock.
He added they should have had the money up front and theraigemsmmunication at some
point. Chair Girard noted the Planning Board didn’t aut@olir. Cole to do anything. Road
Agent Lewis stated there was misunderstanding becaugdith@t realize the work Mr. Cole
was starting would be permanent. He was under the ssipre that Mr. Cole was just
clearing for a road to do the water wells, nothing tatld require Stantec inspections.
Road Agent Lewis added that normal preconstruction meetirgaisually held at the site
with a site work contractor, this one was held diffitke He thought the preconstruction
meeting in April was just to discuss the tree cuttingthedough driveway to get to the water
wells. A couple of weeks after the preconstructiontingeMir. Cole called for an inspection
for the pipe. Road Agent Lewis stated no permanent warklld have been done without a
bond in place. Selectman Duarte stated we need tdhgdiand properly in place and he
didn't see anything wrong with Atty. Mayer’'s recommendati8electman Lazott seconded
Selectman Giffen’s motion. All in favor. Motion cexdl.

Selectman Giffen mentioned a letter (dated May 11, 2008) hwbane from Mr. Cole
regarding ADS pipe. He felt Mr. Cole has come dowrdhan Road Agent Lewis in the
letter. Mr. Cole claims the pipe issue has cost hgreat deal of money and he didn’t receive
notice regarding this issue. Selectman Giffen spoke Rathe LaBranche of Stantec and he
stated this issue was not news to Mr. Cole. Stantetever review letter that noted Mr. Cole
should ask for a waiver (to use ADS pipe in place ofcoete pipe). There was a revised
notice of action as of Januarif, 72008 as well. Selectman Giffen stated Mr. Cole wadema
fully aware that he needed to ask for a waiver and aamy&ued when Road Agent Lewis
called him on it. Selectman Duarte explained it wascornmunication and the ADS pipe
was noted on the plans. Selectman Lazott commentedCde should get a waiver, but is



Candia Selectmen’s Public Meeting Minutes of 05/19/08 Pagel4 of

not sure he has to get one. Road Agent Lewis explamedawn has regulations that he
needs to follow and enforce. If a written wavier mapresented to him or requested, he will
tell the applicant to put in concrete pipe. He ddebave a choice. Road Agent Lewis
further stated he called his supplier for the concrgte and was able to get Mr. Cole the pipe
in just a few days. Road Agent Lewis explained that Mte Qaestioned the fact that there is
plastic piping in Town why can’t he use it. Road Ageetis stated the only plastic piping
he used was in the April floods of 2008, because he hadelect®an Duarte questioned why
Road Agent Lewis would say there is no plastic pipingawil when there is. Road Agent
Lewis replied there has never been a road replacedsabdivision put in Town without
concrete pipe. Selectman Duarte stated they should owyvthe situation has been taken
care of. Selectman Giffen felt this letter neededbd¢odiscussed publicly as a Board. He
further explained that he felt the letter was har€lhairman Kelley agreed with Selectman
Duarte and felt there was a lot of miscommunicatiah @nfusion. Selectman Giffen stated
Mr. Cole should retract his letter. Selectman Ra@asked Selectman Duarte if he could ask
Mr. Cole to retract his letter. Selectman Lazo#éted things were said in the heat of the
moment, it's a done deal and we should move on.

Jane Drive update: Road Agent Lewis commented that it was looking good h&seput in a
Cross culvert.

Budget Committee update: Selectman Giffen stated his first meeting with the Budget
Committee went well. Some issues were the Highwapddtment's budget: payroll for
2007/2008 was over budget by $78,000, salt was over budget by $227,089, andsandrw
budget by $10,000. He mentioned the $50,000 warrant article. ARyead Lewis explained
that it was already spent. Selectman Giffen reconde@proposing a larger amount for that
warrant article next year. He mentioned the questibany anticipated reduction in tax
revenues and that there may be reduction.

There was a brief discussion regarding liens and whenTdwn can deed the property.
Chairman Kelley look into the time frames and reporkliadhe Board.

Selectman Robie asked Road Agent Lewis about the fuebratesked what the State rate
was. Road Agent Lewis explained the State rate is $51.6@w@n(which includes hauling,
fuel, etc.) for a 10 wheeler. Selectman Robie askedeifState regulates the fuel charge
monthly. Road Agent Lewis replied not really becausy ton't hire trucks to haul. Road
Agent Lewis stated he would look at current fuel priced eompare them to last year’'s
prices. He would report back to the Board once he geisftrenation.

Announce Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting Date: The next regularly scheduled
Selectmen’s meeting will be JunB &t 7:00 p.m.

Selectman Lazott motioned to adjourn at 8:30 p.m. Second&legtman Giffen. All in
favor.

Respectfully submitted,
Andria Hansen, Recording Secretary



